
Jones, Will iam V, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jones, William V, EMNRD 
Friday, January 09, 2015 3:28 PM 
'Jordan L Kessler' 
RE: Case No. 15236 Chevron MidContinent, LP.: Antelope Ridge 11 24 34 Federal Well 
No. 3H 30-025-42318 

Jordan, 
Thanks for the quick determination! 

Will 

From: Jordan L. Kessler rmailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:51 PM 
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD 
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 

Subject: RE: Case No. 15236 Chevron MidContinent, L.P.: Antelope Ridge 11 24 34 Federal Well No. 3H 30-025-42318 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

I have conferred with our client, who confirmed that COG has not signed the applicable JOA. A pooling order is 
therefore still necessary. 

Thanks, and have a wonderful weekend, 
Jordan 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones0istate.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:23 PM 
To: Jordan L. Kessler 
Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 

Subject: Case No. 15236 Chevron MidContinent, L.P.: Antelope Ridge 11 24 34 Federal Well No. 3H 30-025-42318 

Hello Counselor Kessler, 

The Oil Conservation Division heard this case November 20 t h of 2014 and at that time the only thing pending requiring 
this order was for COG Operating LLC to sign the Chevron proposed JOA to cover this W2W2 of Sec 11, T24S, R34E 
project area. 

I am about to write this compulsory pooling order - but if COG has already signed the JOA, it may not be necessary. 
Would you check with Jason Levine and let me know? 

Anyway.. 
Happy New Year, 

William V. Jones PE 
EMNRD/0C0 District IV Supervisor 
505.476.3477 Work (505.476.3462 Fax) 
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